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Ms. Paula Isler 
Public Service Commission 
Capital Service Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

-Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
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7: hterexhange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return - 01/01/98 to 1213 1/98 

, - -&ear  Ms. Isler, - IJEPOS\T DATE - D 2 2 2 't JAN 0 4 2000 
E n c l o s e d  are checks for $50.00 and $58.00 representing the minimum annual fee and penalty 
f n r  the above referenced report. Alliance Group Services, hc.  has primarily been a wholesaler 
--L-eflong distance telephone service, and, for the twelve months ended December 3 1,1998 had 

wA'.nJ revenues in ~~or ida .  OTH 

ALLIANCE GROUP SERVICES, INC. 
1221 POST RD., E. 

WESTPORT, CT 06880 



December 28,1999 

Ms. Paula Isler 
Public Service Commission 
Capital Service Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

I 

RE: Interexhange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return - 0 1 /O  1/98 to 12/3 1 /98 

Dear Ms. Isler, 

Enclosed are checks for $50.00 and $58.00 representing the mini" annual fee and penalty 
for the above referenced report. Alliance Group Services, Inc. has primarily been a wholesaler 
of long distance telephone service, and, for the twelve months ended December 3 1,1998 had 
no revenues in Florida. 

I believe that we did not receive the Regulatory Assessment Fee Return. The reason for us not 
receiving the Return is probably due to our having moved between the time we became 
certified in Florida and January 1999 when the return should have been filed. We have since 
notified the Commission of our move. 

If you need anything further, please call me at 203-845-9600. 

I apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused. Thank you for your help in this 
' matter. 

JOML. Casey 
Controller 

Cc: Mark J. Thomas 


